

Village of Clinton

SERVING CLINTON SINCE 1829

February 25, 2026

Ms. Lis Felice
Executive Secretary
Michigan Public Service Commission
7109 West Saginaw Highway
PO Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

Re: Case No. U-17377- In the matter on the Commission's own motion to implement the provisions of 2013 PA 95 as amended by 2024 PA 168 and 2024 PA 169

Dear Ms. Felice:

In accordance with MCL 4609t. and the Michigan Public Service Commission's ("MPSC" or the Commission") Orders in Case No. U17377, the Village of Clinton is implementing a low-income energy assistance funding factor within its service territory for the billing months of September 2025 through August 2026. The Village of Clinton is also providing the Commission with the number of electric meters to which the low-income funding factor will apply broken out by county as required by MCL 460.9t(13) as amended and by customer class as required by the February 11, 2025 Order in Case no. U17377:

TOTAL METERS	1432
duplicate meters	56
Total Meters for LIEAF:	1376

The Village of Clinton meter count of 1,376 represents the number of residential, commercial, and industrial retail for both full service and choice customers as of February 2026. In addition, as required by MCL 460.9t(15) as amended, this residential meter count does not include more than (1) meter per residential site.

This update is generated for your review for the purpose of the one-time addition of the annual accounts for reporting year 2026.

If the Village of Clinton can be of any further assistance in this matter or if you have any questions or concerns, or require additional information related to the Village of Clinton's implementation of the low-income energy assistance factor please contact me at the information detailed below.

Sincerely,



Leah Webb
Utility Billing Clerk